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SUPREME COMMANDER FOR TIE AILIED POWERS

b GENERAL HEADQUARTERS / 7/ Al

APO 500

. AG 091 (28 May 48)ESS/EX 28 B;Ia.y 1948

SCAPIN 1901 ' (
MEMORANDUM FOR¢ JAPANESE GOVERNMENT ‘/{/ﬂ//
SUBJECT ¢ Authorization for Direct Communicetion Between Japanese

Government Board of Trade and Firms, Persons, and
Foreign Misslons on Commerciel Matters,

le Roeferences:

Ge llemorandum for Japanese Government, file AG 081.1 (4 Nov 45)GS,
SCAPIN 237, subject: Official Relations Between Japanese Governmment and
Representatives of Neutral Nations, 4 Hovembor 1945,

be Parograph 2, Memorandum for Japanose Government, file AG 091
(29 Jan 46)GS, SCAPIN 677, subjeet: Govornmental and Administrotive
Scparation of Cortain Outlying Areas from Jopan, 29 January 1946,

2¢ The Japancsc Gevernmont Board of Trade (Bocki Cho) is hereby

authorized to communicate direct with firms and porsons (but not governs Q
monts) outside of Japan and with firms, porsons, and foreign missions in :
Japan on commercial matters direcetly comnceted with international trading (4
soporationse However, all contractual agreemsnts including those concluded

with foroign governments are subject to roviow and validation by or on
behalf of the Supromo Commandor for the Alliod Powors,

o FOR THE SUPREME COMMANDER:

/
A‘\f/(fvw.(f. /? ’é%w
GECRGE e CONNOR,
Coloncl, A, Ge D.,

nsst Lidjutant Genceral,




